



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
REMEDATION AND REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION



PHILLIP D. ROOS
DIRECTOR

February 9, 2026

VIA – E-MAIL

Ms. Colleen Liddell
Ford Livonia Transmission Plant
36200 Plymouth Road
Livonia, Michigan 48150

Dear Ms. Liddell:

SUBJECT: Request to Modify Interim Groundwater Monitoring Plan
36200 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Wayne County, Michigan
Location ID #: 82002970

The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Remediation and Development Division (RRD) has received and reviewed a request from Arcadis of Michigan, LLC on behalf of the Ford Motor Company to modify the sampling and gauging frequency of select on-site and off-site monitoring wells in accordance with Paragraph 22.1 of the Consent Decree filed by EGLE on July 27, 2017. This Paragraph of the Consent Decree allows EGLE to provide written approval of requested modifications.

Specifically, EGLE approves the request to no longer sample the following monitoring wells based on the following rationale:

- Off-site MW-226S-MW-233S (17 wells)-15 wells were installed south of Plymouth Road and 2 wells were installed west of Farmington Road for off-site delineation purposes. Concentrations of COCs have never been observed above reporting limits in 14 rounds of groundwater sampling since 2022 in these wells.
- On-site MW-1, MW-7, MW-9, MW-14, MW-18, and MW-20-A sufficient well monitoring network within the LTP building, along the south boundary of the property, and east of these wells will continue to be sampled. These wells are no longer needed for delineation purposes and are redundant.
- Off-site MW-202/S-MW-206/S (8 wells)-Continued monitoring of these wells is redundant since on-site wells located at the northwest boundary of the property achieves the same purpose.
- Off-site MW-125, MW-125S, MW-129, MW-129S, MW-187, MW-188S, MW-187S, MW-186S, MW-189/189S, MW0190/190S, and MW-191S-These wells were installed for delineation purposes and delineation has been achieved.
- On-site MW-114-This well was abandoned due to a sink hole.

EGLE approves the request to transition the following monitoring wells from quarterly sampling and gauging to semiannual sampling and gauging based on the following rationale:

- On-site MW-21, MW-22, MW-23, MW-32, MW-33, MW-39, MW-44, MW-49, MW-52, MW-53, MW-54, MW-54S, MW-57, MW-64, and MW-69-Concentrations in these wells have stabilized based on several years of sampling data.

February 9, 2026

- Off-site wells on Belden Court and in the Alden Village Subdivision-These wells have consistently been below criteria for most sampling events since 2018.

EGLE approves the request to transition the following monitoring wells from quarterly sampling and gauging to annual sampling and gauging based on the following rationale:

- On-site MW-19, MW-29, MW-51-Concentrations in these wells have stabilized based on several years of sampling data.
- On-site MW-15-60D, MW-24, MW-36, MW-37, MW-38, MW-218S, MW-219SW, MW-220S, MW-222S, and MW-224S-Delineation has been achieved at the southern boundary of the property and quarterly sampling is no longer necessary.
- On-site MW-15-59D, MW-15-61D, MW-55/55D, MW-56, MW-113, MW-120, MW-112, MW-124, MW-194/194S, MW-198/198S, MW-1999S-Delineation at the northern portion of the property has been achieved and quarterly sampling is no longer necessary.
- On-site MW-2, MW-3, MW-4, MW-5, MW-10-Concentrations within the LTP have been established over 8 years of sampling data. More frequent data collection is no longer required to support the Remedial Investigation.
- On-site MW-25, MW-195S, MW-196/196S, MW-197S, MW-200/200S, MW-201/201S, MW-221S-Concentrations have been established west of the LTP based on several years of sampling data.
- MW-19, MW-51, and MW-58-Concentrations west of the LPT and near the test track have been established based on several years of sampling data.

If you have additional questions regarding this matter, please contact Erik Gurshaw, Project Manager, at 586-291-3418; GurshawE@Michigan.gov or you may contact me.

Sincerely,



Paul Owens, District Supervisor
Detroit District Office
Remediation and Redevelopment Division
586-235-6990
OwensP@Michigan.gov

cc: Mr. Chuck Pinter, Ford Motor Company
Ms. Megan Merckley, Arcadis of Michigan
Ms. Cyndi Mollenhour, EGLE
Mr. Matthew Williams, EGLE
Mr. Erik Gurshaw, EGLE
Ms. Krista Reed, EGLE